From: Homner, Trina
Sent:  7/28/2010 12:20:26 PM

To: Melendez, Ernesto (ernesto.melendez@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Gonzales, Evelyn P.'
(evelyn.gonzales@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Lunch the week of 8/9 or 8/16?

Done. meet you there on Monday 8/9 at 12:15. 1t is in the Rincon center at Mission and Steuart. | will
meet you on the outside of the Rincon center entrance, on the sidewalk, on the Mission Sireet side.
Don't drive downtown, parking is outrageous - fake BART or MUNI...

See youl

T.

From: Gonzales, Evelyn P. [mailto:evelyn.gonzales@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 9:29 AM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Lunch the week of 8/9 or 8/167?

Your ‘hood. Away from this place. How about that dim sum place?

inistrative & Budget
Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utilitles Commission

phone: (415) 703-1838

email epg@cpuc.ca.gov
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From: Melendez, Ernesto

Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 9:27 AM
To: 'Horner, Trina'; Gonzales, Evelyn P.
Subject: RE: Lunch the week of 8/9 or 8/16?

You ladies choose, | will have my car so location not a issue.

Ernesto Melendez

Administrative Assistant

Office of Commissioner John Bohn
California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 7031840

mel@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 9:22 AM
To: Gonzales, Evelyn P.; Melendez, Ernesto
Subject: RE: Lunch the week of 8/9 or 8/16?

ok, my 'hood, or yours?

From: Gonzales, Evelyn P. [mailto:evelyn.gonzales@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Horner, Trina; Melendez, Ernesto

Subject: RE: Lunch the week of 8/9 or 8/16?

SB_GT&S_0044461


mailto:mel@cpyc.ca.qov
mailto:TNHc@pge.com
mailto:evelyn.gonzales@cpuc.ca.gov

How about Aug. 9" Erie & | are available.

Evelyn P. Gonza
Staff Services Analyst, Administrative & Budget
Consumer Protection and Safety Division
California Public Utllitles Commission

phone: (415) 703-1838

emall. epg@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 8:46 AM
To: Melendez, Ernesto; Gonzales, Evelyn P.
Subject: Lunch the week of 8/9 or 8/16?

It's been too long. You around in August for lunch? | could do the week of the 9th or the week of the

16th -- any day those weeks but the Fridays. Let me know!

Trina
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